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To Report Fraud, Waste & Abuse       
Call Toll-free 1-866-726-2916 

"The only thing necessary for the triumph of evil is for good men to do nothing"    Edmund Burke—1795 

A program to educate seniors 
about fraud in government-run 
health programs has saved tax-
payers $100 million during the 
last 12 years, according to the 
Health and Human Services De-
partment. 

HHS reviews of the SMP 
(formerly Senior Medi-
care Patrol) Projects, 
including self-reported 
information on funds 
recovered to Medicare 
and Medicaid pro-
grams, turned up the 
savings. The Admini-
stration on Aging, an 
agency within HHS, 
runs the program, 
which relies on volunteers. 

"The strongest defense against 
crime is not law enforcement, it 
is informed citizens," said HHS 
Secretary Kathleen Sebelius, 
at an AoA-sponsored conference 
in Washington on Tuesday during 
a keynote address to program 
volunteer coordinators and train-
ers. 

"[SMP] is empowering sen-
iors at the grassroots level to 
prevent healthcare fraud," 
said Kathy Greenlee, assis-
tant secretary for aging, at 
the event. 

Volunteers, most of whom are 
retirees on Medicare and are well
-positioned to assist their peers, 
staff the 54 nationwide SMP Pro-
jects. They teach Medicare and  

 

Medicaid recipients how to pro-
tect personal information, iden-
tify and report billing errors, and 
recognize illegal marketing and 
unnecessary services. Since its 
creation in 1997, SMP has edu-
cated 20 million citizens about 
Medicare fraud. The $100 million 

in government savings ap-
plies to both Medicare and 
Medicaid programs. 

The government is on 
track to spend $425 billion 
on Medicare and $200 bil-
lion on Medicaid this year 
alone. The Centers for 
Medicare and Medicaid 
Services pay 3 million 

claims to 1.5 million different 
suppliers and providers daily. The 
challenge, Sebelius said, is to en-
sure that claims payments are 
processed quickly, efficiently and 
legitimately. 

"It's definitely a team effort," she 
said, noting that the Justice De-
partment, AoA, CMS and the Of-
fice of the Inspector General are 
working with HHS to reduce 
Medicare fraud.  

"As any good team, we recognize 
that everybody has a part to 
play." 

In response to the Obama ad-
ministration's request for better 
cross-agency cooperation on the 
issue, Sebelius and Attorney 
General Eric Holder in May intro-
duced the Healthcare Fraud and 
Prevention Enforcement Action  

 

Teams, made up of senior offi-
cials from both departments. 
These teams help monitor and 
analyze healthcare provider ac-
tivities, and already have halted 
a $16 million fraud scheme in 
Houston. Additional enforcement 
groups operate in Miami, Detroit 
and Los Angeles. 

"We're prepared to expand 
[strike] teams wherever fraud 
may take us," said Sebelius on 
Tuesday. "We're trying to get out 
ahead of fraudulent activity...and 
we're willing to spend the re-
sources to do it." 

HHS and Justice also are devel-
oping more expedient data 
analysis methods to share real-
time information on waste and 
fraud, and will continue to sup-
port SMP efforts. Fighting fraud, 
said Sebelius, is one of the best 
investments the government can 
make. 

HHS says grassroots efforts to fight Medicare fraud have paid off 
By Emily Long elong@govexec.com August 18, 2009 

"The strongest 
defense against 
crime is not law  
enforcement, it 

is informed  
citizens," said  
HHS Secretary 

Kathleen  
Sebelius 
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SMP programs help Medicare and 
Medicaid beneficiaries 
fight healthcare fraud. 

 

Check out news articles and press 
releases about the  

national SMP program:      

www.smpresource.org 

 
REIMBURSEMENT: 
 
NLR, AR—$3,788.61 
Beneficiary had prepaid $4,950.00 with a personal check to an 
air ambulance service and the provider incorrectly filed the 
claim and the claim was denied. After attempting to collect 
reimbursement for almost one year, the beneficiary had decided 
to forget about the money until someone gave her the number 
to the Arkansas SMP.  The SMP was successful in getting re-
imbursement in the amount of $3,788.61 from Medicare to the 
beneficiary as overpayment to the provider. Medicare requested 
funds from the provider. We are in the process of obtaining 
additional monies for beneficiary from the 20% still owing sup-
plemental insurance. 
 
COST AVOIDANCE: 
 

NLR, AR—$60.00 
Beneficiary received a $60 invoice from a local medical lab be-
cause the claim they submitted to Medicare had been denied.  
The claim was filed erroneously to Medicare as the primary in-
surer. The claim should have been submitted to United Health 
Care as primary.  Beneficiary did not pay the invoice because he 
assumed with the adequate coverage he had, the bill would be 
paid.  The lab turned the $60 invoice over to a collection agency.  
That’s when the beneficiary contacted us. We called the lab and 
informed them that Medicare was not primary and they needed 
to resubmit the claim correctly. They informed us that the time 
had lapsed to resubmit a claim with UHC and the beneficiary 
was responsible for the bill because the beneficiary had been 

notified that the claim was denied and should have contacted the 
lab before now.  Beneficiary never received any notification of 
denial.  The lab agreed to ask the collection agency to discon-
tinue sending collection notices to the beneficiary while the is-
sue was under investigation.  After the labs looked further into 
the situation, they found that their records did in fact show 
United Health Care as primary and Medicare as secondary; how-
ever their computer system had not been updated. They apolo-
gized and mailed a $-0– balance statement to beneficiary.  They 
also put a stop on the collection agency notices and assured the 
beneficiary that it would not affect his credit. 
 

WEST HELENA, AR—$31.30  Beneficiary received invoice 
from radiologist because Medicare denied a claim for a mammo-
gram and subsequently secondary denied the claim. We called 
Medicare to find out why claim was denied, as beneficiary had 
waited the allotted time for a yearly mammogram.  Medicare 
said it should not have been denied and both claims should have 
been paid.  We advised beneficiary to file an appeal and at that 
point the clinic said they would write off the claim and sent 
beneficiary a statement showing $-0-  balance. 
 

WYNNE, AR—$44.00   
Beneficiary was billed $44 because claim filed one year prior was 
denied two times through a Medicare Advantage plan due to invalid 
code.  Beneficiary had tried to handle the matter by contacting the 
plan who said the claim had been bundled in with another claim 
and they would resubmit and it would be paid.  However, benefici-
ary continued to receive calls from the provider asking for payment.  
The MA plan repeated said that the claim had been paid.  He called 
the SMP for help.  We spoke with the MA plan’s provider rep and 
compliance department who said they would correct the records to 
show unbundled and not paid, would reprocess the claim, and the 
provider would be paid in 30 days.  Two weeks later the provider 
was paid. 

RECENT CASES RESOLVED BY 
ARKANSAS SMP 

ROBUST MEDICARE HEALTH AND 
DRUG PLAN COVERAGE  
CONTINUES IN 2010  
  

 Medicare beneficiaries enrolled in Medi-
care health and prescription drug plans will con-
tinue to have a wide range of plan options in 
2010, and those beneficiaries who decide to 
change plans should find choosing a new plan 
simpler than in previous years. The same percent-
age of Medicare beneficiaries who have access to 
a Medicare Advantage plan today (99.9 percent) 
will have access to a Medicare Advantage plan in 
2010. In addition, all Medicare beneficiaries will 
have many prescription drug plans from which to 
choose. Plan marketing begins today. 
 

 CMS encourages beneficiaries enrolled 
in Medicare Advantage and Medicare Prescrip-
tion Drug plans to review their current health and 
drug plan coverage for any changes their plans 
may be making for 2010 before the annual enroll-
ment period begins Nov. 15. Beneficiaries should 
also remember that at no time will they lose their 
Medicare coverage, no matter what business deci-
sions have been made by their Medicare Advan-
tage or Prescription Drug Plan. 
 

In 2010, beneficiaries who are currently enrolled 
in Medicare Advantage plans can expect to see an 
average premium of about $39 a month, a $7 dif-
ference from 2009. Almost 87 percent of Medi-
care beneficiaries will have access to a Medicare 
Advantage plan that does not require a premium. 
Medicare Prescription Drug plan premiums will 
average $30, a $2 difference from 2009. The pre-
mium increase for Part D is less than previously 
expected – CMS had previously anticipated the 
average premium would be $32. Those who qual-
ify for the full Medicare low-income subsidy will 
pay no premiums or deductibles in Medicare Pre-
scription Drug plans. 
 

Beneficiaries should receive their 2010 Medicare 
& You handbook and find updated information at 
www.medicare.gov and 1-800-Medicare in mid-
October. Users of the Medicare Plan Finder, 
available at www.Medicare.gov , will be able to 
compare plans’ quality summary rating from the 
previous year, identify which drugs may or may 
not be on a plan’s formulary or be restricted, and 
compare the cost ranges for plans available in 
their community. 

Taken in part from press release 
October 1, 2009 

www/cms.hhs.gov 

THE AARP DOUGHNUT HOLE CALCULATOR:      http://doughnuthole.aarp.org/  

The Arkansas SMP edu-
cates and empowers peo-
ple with Medicare to take 
an active role in detecting 
and preventing health 
care fraud and abuse. 
There is an SMP Program 
in every state as well as  
the District of Columbia, 
Guam, U.S. Virgin Is-
lands and Puerto Rico. 
 

For more information 
visit: 

www.daas.ar.gov/asmp.html 

http://www.medicare.gov/�
http://www.medicare.gov/�
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 Be aware of the following SCAM(S): 

LOTTERY SCAMS  
INCREASINGLY TARGET 
SENIORS   
 

In The Wall Street Journal (6/17, 
2.01M) Family Money column, 
Karen Blumenthal writes, "Foreign 
lottery and sweepstakes scams are 
particularly effective with the elderly, 
especially those who have lost 
some mental capacity." In fact, a 
2005 Federal Trade Commission 

survey "estimated that 30.2 million 
US consumers a year were victims 
of marketing frauds, led by bogus 
weight-loss products. Fraudulent 
foreign lottery schemes were sec-
ond, reeling in more than three mil-
lion victims a year, the agency" 
said. More recently, "lottery crooks 
and others have added a new 
weapon in their rip-off arsenal: They 
send checks -- fake, of course -- as 

advance payments on purported 
winnings to come. Unsuspecting 
victims are guided to deposit the 
seemingly real check and then to 
wire most of the money to scam-
mers as soon as it shows up in their 
accounts. When the counterfeit 
check actually bounces some days 
later, the victim is on the hook for 
the money -- and often bank fees as 
well." 

2010 CENSUS CAUTIONS! 
 
 

Be Cautious About Giving Info to 
Census Workers!  With the U.S. 
Census process beginning, the Bet-
ter Business Bureau (BBB) advises 
people to be cooperative, but cau-
tious, so as not to become a victim 
of fraud or identity theft. 
 

The first phase of the 2010 U.S. 
Census is under way as workers 
have begun verifying the addresses 
of households across the country. 
Eventually, more than 140,000 U.S. 
 

Census workers will count every 
person in the United States and will 
gather information about every per-
son living at each address including 
name, age, gender, race, and other 

relevant data. The big question is - 
how do you tell the difference be-
tween a U.S. Census worker and a 
con artist?  
If a U.S. Census worker knocks on 

your door, they will have a badge, 
a handheld device, a Census Bu-
reau canvas bag, and a confidenti-
ality notice. Ask to see their identi-
fication and their badge before an-
swering their questions. However, 
you should never invite anyone 
you don't know into your home. 

 

Census workers are currently only 
knocking on doors to verify ad-
dress information. DO NOT give 
your Social Security number, 
Medicare number, credit card or 
banking information to anyone 

even if they claim they need it for 
the U.S. Census. While the Cen-
sus Bureau might ask for basic 
financial information, such as a 
salary range, it will not ask for 
Social Security, Medicare, bank 
account, or credit card numbers 
nor will employees solicit dona-
tions. 

 

Eventually, Census workers may 
contact you by telephone, mail, or 
in person at home. However, they 
will not contact you by Email, so 
be on the lookout for Email 
scams impersonating the Census. 
Never click on a link or open any 
attachments in an Email that are 
supposedly from the U.S. Census 
Bureau.  

WORK-AT-HOME SCHEMES 
These schemes are becoming more 
and more popular given today’s job 
market. Legitimate work-at-home 
sponsors should tell you (in writing) 
what's involved in the program they 
are selling. 
 

Questions to Ask to determine if 
this program is legitimate:  

What tasks will I have to perform? 
(Ask the sponsor to list every step 
of the job) 

Will I be paid a salary or will my 
pay be based on commission? 

Who will pay me? What will I get 
for my money? 

When will I get my first paycheck? 

What is the total cost of the work-
at-home program, including sup-
plies, equipment and membership 
fees? 

Check them Out First: 
Ask the Attorney General’s office 
and the Better Business Bureau if 
they have received complaints about 
the program. But be wary: the ab-
sence of complaints doesn't neces-
sarily mean the company is legiti-
mate. Unscrupulous companies may 
settle complaints, change their 
names or move to avoid detection.  
 

Where to Complain if you find that 
the company you invested time and 
money into is not legitimate: First, 
contact the company and ask for a 

refund. Let them know that you plan 
to notify officials about your experi-
ence. Then, if they refuse, file a 
complaint with these organizations:  

Federal Trade Commission (works 
for the consumer to prevent fraud 
and deception) 1-877-382-4357 / 
www.ftc.gov 

Attorney General (Consumer     
Protection Division) 

   1-800-482-8982 
The Better Business Bureau     

501-664-7274 / www.bbb.org 

The local postmaster (investigates 
fraudulent mail practices)
www.usps.whitepages.com 

Inform the advertising manager of 
the publication that ran the ad. 

http://www.ftc.gov�


 SMP CALENDAR OF UPCOMING EVENTS: 
 

OCTOBER 14…………………………,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,Senior Circle 
Lunch & Learn—SMP Fraud Presentation 

1:30 pm—Schmieding Center 
Springdale, AR 

 
OCTOBER  28-30………….....Arkansas Aging Conference 

Convention Center—Hot Springs, AR 
 

NOVEMBER 4 ………………..PROTECTING ARKANSANS 
Registration 8:30am 

Program Starts 9am—1:30pm 
Eugene Woods Civic Center—West Memphis, AR 

 

Go to http://www.daas.ar.gov/asmp.html 
for updated information regarding future Protecting Arkansans 

 
 

NOVEMBER 17…………………………………Senior Circle 
Lunch & Learn—SMP Fraud Presentation 

12:00 pm—United Lutheran Church 
Bentonville, AR 

To receive an electronic version of the 
Arkansas SMP Newsletter 

Email: kathleen.pursell@arkansas.gov 
 

Access the newsletter by visiting our website at: 
www.daas.ar.gov/asmp.html 

As you know, FLU SEASON is upon us and 
this year there is the added concern about the 
H1N1 flu virus.  To help protect yourself, 
please follow the U.S. Centers for Disease 
Control and Prevention (CDC) recommenda-
tions for preventing the spread of the flu virus: 
 

Cover your nose and mouth with a tissue when you cough or 
sneeze. Throw the tissue in the trash after you use it. 

Wash your hands often with soap and water, especially after 
you cough or sneeze. Alcohol-based hands cleaners are also 
effective. 

Avoid touching your eyes, nose or mouth. Germs spread that 
way. 

For more information:  www.cdc.gov/h1n1flu/qa.htm 

Some Medicare Prescription Drug Plan  
Premiums to Slightly Increase in 2010 

 

The Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS) 
recently announced the majority of Medicare benefici-
aries currently enrolled in Medicare drug plans will 
not see significant changes in their premiums in 
2010, but some may need to take steps to ensure 
they have the coverage they need when open enroll-
ment begins later this year.   
 

“The majority of beneficiaries enrolled in prescription 
drug plans should see only small changes in their 
Part D premiums or benefits in the coming year,” said 
Jonathan Blum, acting director of CMS’ Center for 
Health Plan Choices.  He added “Although most Part 
D plans should have relatively stable premiums, all 
beneficiaries should compare their current coverage 
with the plans that will be offered in 2010 when in-
formation becomes available in October.”   
 

For entire press release go to www.cms.hhs.gov 

Medicare Improvements for  
Patients and Providers Act (MIPPA)  

to Take Effect January 1, 2010 
 

Beginning January 1 under the Medicare Im-
provements for Patients and Providers Act 
(MIPPA), more people with limited incomes and 
resources will be eligible for “extra help” to cover 
the cost of  prescription drugs.   
 

Included among the changes are:  (1) Medicare 
will no longer count as a resource any life insur-
ance  policy and (2) Medicare will no longer 
count as income assistance received regularly 
someone else for household expenses such as 
food, mortgage, rent, heating fuel or gas, elec-
tricity, water, and property taxes.  
 

To learn more about the changes under this Act, 
go to www.socialsecurity.gov 

DO YOU WANT TO MAKE A DIFFERENCE? 
 

We are always looking for VOLUNTEERS like YOU!  We 
Can’t Do It Without You! 

 

Providing education to prevent healthcare errors, fraud, and 
abuse is essential in maintaining the integrity of the Medicare 
program.  Volunteers are needed to 
bring the SMP message to seniors 
statewide at health fairs, senior ex-
pos, and any gatherings of Medicare 
beneficiaries.   
 

Would you like to speak to your 
friends, or your church group, bridge 
club, golf club, civic club, or any other 
group or organization you are involved 
with?  Maybe you would like to dis-
tribute materials in your area, or host 
a booth at a community event?  Perhaps assisting other sen-
iors with Part D enrollments would interest you!   
 

—There are plenty of opportunities awaiting you  
as a volunteer with the SMP program! 

 

Please contact Kathleen Pursell  
katheen.pursell@arkansas.gov; 

or call 1-866-726-2916 

Won't you do your 
part? Please join 

the effort to help 
save our precious 
healthcare dollars 
for the care that 
you or your loved 
one may someday 

need! 
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Questions about Medicare?  
www.Medicare.gov  or Call:  1-800-MEDICARE 

Coming Soon:  
Online Medicare Application  
 
Government is gearing up for surge of new 
beneficiaries  
 

Ready for Medicare but not for Social Secu-
rity? Starting early next year, 
you can enroll in the health care 
plan online. 
 

People who are already  
collecting Social Security bene-
fits are enrolled automatically 
in Medicare when they become 
eligible at age 65. But those 
retiring after 65 have had to 
complete a Medicare applica-
tion over the phone or in person 
at a Social Security office. 
 

“We’re seeing more and more people wait 
until after they turn 65 to file for Social Secu-
rity,” says spokesman Mark Lassiter, espe-

cially now that the eligibility age for full 
benefits is 66 (and eventually 67). This year, 
about 500,000 people are expected to apply 
for Medicare only, up from 218,000 since 
2005. 
 

With nearly 80 million boomers becoming 
eligible for Social Security and Medicare in 

the next two decades, the shift to online 
applications is a priority for the govern-
ment. Last year, the agency debuted an 
online retirement calculator 
(www.ssa.gov/estimator/ ) to help peo-
ple decide when to begin drawing So-
cial Security. And in January, an up-
dated Social Security application 
(https://secure.ssa.gov/apps6z/iRRet/
rib) became available on its website.  
 

The percentage of retirees applying 
online is now 34 percent, up from 19 percent 
last year. 

 

By: Michelle Diament 
Source: AARP Bulletin  

With nearly 80 
million boomers 

becoming eligible 
for Social Security 

and Medicare in 
the next two dec-
ades, the shift to 

online applications 
is a priority for the 

government.  

From the Office of the Attorney General and the Federal Trade Commission:  the only official website 
to obtain a free Annual Credit Report (1 free per year) is  www.annualcreditreport.com 

ARE YOU ELIGIBLE FOR LOW INCOME SUBSIDY? 
  

If your income or resources are slightly higher than the limits for 
LIS eligibility you should still complete the application because 
the Social Security Administration allows other deductions which 
may make you eligible for the Extra Help.  

 

When in doubt, fill it out!  
 

https://secure.ssa.gov/apps6z/i1020/main.html 

Is there opportunity for an SMP presentation in your area?    1-866-726-2916 

LOST OR STOLEN MEDICARE CARD 
Or SOCIAL SECURITY CARD? 

 

http://www.socialsecurity.gov/medicarecard/ 

DO YOU QUALIFY? 
 

If you have high  
medical expenses and 
your income is too high 
to qualify for Medicaid, 
you may qualify for the 
Spend-Down (medically 
needy) program. This 
program allows you to 
count your medical  
expenses toward  
reducing your income 
in order to qualify for 
Medicaid. 
 
If you qualify for 
Spend-Down, you 
will automatically 
qualify for Extra Help 
which helps pay for 
out-of-pocket Part D 
drug costs. 
 

Call your local DHS  
office to see if you 

qualify for  
Spend-Down 

 
For more information: 

www.state.ar.us/dhs/
NewDHS/CountyOffice/
DHSCountyOffices.htm 

 PART D ANNUAL ENROLLMENT PERIOD 
NOVEMBER 15—DECEMBER 31, 2009 

 

DO YOU HAVE QUESTIONS REGARDING YOUR MEDICARE  
COVERAGE?  

 

The STATE HEALTH INSURANCE INFORMATION PROGRAM (SHIIP)  
OFFERS FREE MEDICARE COUNSELING  

 

For questions or advice regarding your Medicare or other health  
insurance concerns, contact a SHIIP counselor: 

  1-800-224-6330 / 501-371-2782 
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DO YOU NEED HELP DECIDING WHICH 
DRUG PLAN IS RIGHT FOR YOU? 
 

CHECK OUT THE ONLINE  
 

Part D—Drug Plan Finder 
 

www.medicare.gov/MPDPF/ 

http://bulletin.aarp.org/yourmoney/socialsecurity/articles/coming_soon_online_medicare_application.html##�
http://www.annualcreditreport.com/�
http://www.socialsecurity.gov/medicarecard/�


The Arkansas SMP is federally funded by the Administration on Aging 

The Administration on Aging SMP National Conference 

was held in Washington D.C. August 18-20, 2009.  We 

are proud to announce that the Keynote Speaker for the 

conference was Kathleen Sebelius, Secretary of the U.S. 

Department of Health and  Human Services. Secretary 

Sebelius was introduced by Kathy Greenlee, Assistant 

Secretary for Aging, U.S. Department of Health and Hu-

man Services.  Assistant Secretary Greenlee was also the 

emcee for our Volunteer Recognition Luncheon featuring 

ten  exemplary volunteers from across the nation. The 

conference was a huge success and we were pleased with 

the national recognition resulting from the attendance of the 

Secretary and Assistant Secretary of the U.S. DHHS.  

A Showcase of Integration Grantee Innovations:  Dr. David Montague (presenter) 
with the UALR Senior Justice Center, is one of the SMP program partners on  the SMP 
Integration Grant program involving the Delta Region  of Arkansas. 
  

Doris Summey (seated) AoA Program Specialist, led the segment of the conference that 
showcased each of the 7 SMP programs awarded the integration grant. 

Doris Summey 

Dr. David Montague 

 

U.S. Health and Human Services Secretary Kathleen 
Sebelius addresses the National Consumer Protection 
Technical Resource Center's Health Care Fraud  
Conference at the Omni Shoreham Hotel August 18, 
2009 in Washington, DC. 
 

 (Photo by Chip Somodevilla/Getty Images North America) 
U.S. Health and Human Services Assistant  
Secretary for Aging, Kathy Greenlee, introduces 
HHS Secretary Kathleen Sebelius  

 

(Photo by Chip Somodevilla/Getty Images North America) 

Congratulations AR SMP! 
John Pollett ‘s SMP  fraud presentation  
received the  “Best Practices” award for one 
of two chosen as ‘best presentation’.  Kathleen 
Pursell gave the presentation in the absence of 
John Pollett who had an unexpected family 
emergency.   
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IMPORTANT PHONE NUMBERS: 
 

AANHR - AR Advocates for Nursing Home Residents  
        501-224-8431 
AFMC - Arkansas Foundation for Medical Care 
     1-800-272-5528 
Arkansas Attorney General  1-866-810-0016 
Arkansas Attorney General Consumer  
 Protection Division  1-800-482-8982 
APS Hotline - Adult Protective Services 
     1-800-482-8049 
AR-GetCare  (Directory of Community-Based Services)
     1-866-801-3435 
Arkansas SMP    1-866-726-2916 
 (Empowering Seniors to Prevent Healthcare Fraud)                       
Better Business Bureau (BBB)     501-664-7274  
CMS— Centers  for Medicare and Medicaid Services  
 (Fraud Unit)   1-800-633-4227 
Community Health Centers of Arkansas  
     1-877-666-2422 
DHS—Choices in Living Resource Center  
     1-866-801-3435 
Do Not Call Registry   1-888-382-1222 
Elder Care Locator   1-800-677-1116  

Federal Trade Commission  
 Report STOLEN IDENTITY 1-800-438-4338 
Medicaid (Customer Assistance Unit) 1-800-482-8988 
Medicaid (Arkansas State)  1-800-482-5431 
MEDICARE (1-800-Medicare) 1-800-633-4227  
Medicare Part D    1-877-772-3379 
Medicare Rights Center—Medicare Assistance Hotline
     1-800-333-4114 
National Consumer Technical Resource Center  
     1-877-808-2468 
National Medicare Fraud Hotline (1-800-HHS-TIPS)
     1-800-447-8477 
OLTC  - Office of Long Term Care 1-800-LTC-4887 
OLTC—Abuse Complaint Section     501-682-8430 
Ombudsman—Statewide—Office of Long Term Care
        501-682-8952 
Senior Circle (Northwest Health System)—Fun, 
         fellowship, discounts, privileges  1-800-211-4148 
SHIIP - State Health Insurance Information Program  
     1-800-224-6330 
SSA (Social Security Administration)  1-800-772-1213                                       
      Little Rock Office    1-866-593-0933 
SSA Fraud Hotline                              1-800-269-0271 
UALR Senior Justice Center     501-683-7153 
UofA Cooperative Extension Service    501-671-2000 

HELPFUL WEBSITES: 
 

AR-GetCare— www.ARGetCare.org   

(Directory of Community-Based Services)   

AR Advocates for Nursing Home Residents— 

www.aanhr.org;  email: Info@aanhr.org 

AR Long Term Care Ombudsman Program— 

www.arombudsman.com 

Arkansas 2-1-1— www.arkansas211.org  

(Get Connected. Get Answers) 

Arkansas Attorney General— www.arkansasag.gov 

Arkansas Attorney General Consumer Protection  

Division—email: consumer@ag.state.ar.us 

Area Agencies on Aging—www.daas.ar.gov/aaamap.html 

Arkansas Foundation for Medical Care—www.afmc.org 

Arkansas SMP—www.daas.ar.gov/asmp.html 

BBB (Better Business Bureau)—www.bbb.org 

(CMS) Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services— 

www.cms.hhs.gov 

Elder Care Locator— www.eldercare.gov 

H.E.A.T—Healthcare Fraud Prevention and  

    Enforcement Action Team (Turning Up the HEAT  

    to Stop Medicare and Medicaid Fraud— 

   http://www.hhs.gov/stopmedicarefraud/ 

MEDICARE— www.medicare.gov 

Medicare Interactive Counselor— 

www.medicareinteractive.org 

Hospital Compare— www.hospitalcompare.hhs.gov 

MyMedicare.gov— www.mymedicare.gov 

 (Access to your personal Medicare claims information)  

MyMedicareMatters.org (National Council on Aging)  

Office of Long Term Care— www.medicaid.state.ar.us/

InternetSolution/general/units/oltc/index.aspx 

Office of Inspector General— email: 

HHSTips@oig.hhs.gov 

Pharmaceutical Assistance Program— 

medicare.gov/pap/index.asp  

Social Security Administration— 

 www.ssa.gov/dallas/state_ar.html 

UofA Cooperative Extension Service— 

www.uaex.edu  (or)   www.arfamilies.org 

Working Disabled—www.workingdisabled-ar.org 
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OUR MISSION 
 

 

 

 

TO EMPOWER SENIORS 
*Medicare/Medicaid beneficiaries 
*People with disabilities 
*Nursing home residents & their families 
*Caregivers 

TO PREVENT HEALTHCARE FRAUD 
Protect Personal Information 

*Treat Medicare/Medicaid and Social Security numbers like credit card numbers 
*Remember, Medicare will not call or make personal visits to sell anything! 
*READ and SAVE Medicare Summary Notices (MSN) and Part D Explanation of 
benefits (EOB), 
  but shred before discarding 

Detect Errors, Fraud, and Abuse 
*Always review MSN and EOB for mistakes 
*Compare them to prescription drug receipts and record them in your Personal Health 
Care Journal 
*Visit www.mymedicare.gov to access your personal account online to look for 
charges 
  for something you did not get, billing for the same thing more than once, and ser-
vices 

  that were not ordered by your doctor, etc. 
Report Mistakes or Questions 

*If you suspect errors, fraud, or abuse, report it immediately!  Call your provider or 
plan first.  
*If you are not satisfied with their response, call the Arkansas SMP 

TO RECRUIT & TRAIN VOLUNTEERS 
*Retired seniors 
*Retired healthcare providers  
*Retired professionals, e.g., teachers, accountants, attorneys, investigators, nurses 

P. O. Box 1437  Slot S530 
Little Rock, AR  72203-1437 
Toll-Free:  1-866-726-2916 
http://www.daas.ar.gov/asmp.html 

 

 

SMP SUBGRANTEES 
 

El Dorado Connections RSVP 
El Dorado,  AR  71730 

870-864-7080 
 

EOA of Washington County RSVP 
Springdale,  AR  72764 

479-872-7479 
 

     The Literacy Council of 
 Jefferson County      

    Pine Bluff, AR  71601 
   870-536-7323 

 

Texarkana RSVP 
Texarkana,  AR  71854 

870-779-4983 
 

RSVP of Central Arkansas 
North Little Rock, AR 72114  

501-604-4527 
 

RSVP of Benton, Carroll & Madison 
Counties 

Bella Vista, AR  72715 
479-876-5960 

 

Tri-County Rural Health  
Network, Inc. 

Helena, AR 72342 
870-338-8900 

 

UALR Senior Justice Center 
Little Rock, AR  72204 

501-683-7511 

http://www.mymedicare.gov/�

	HHS says grassroots efforts to fight Medicare fraud have paid off
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